Dan Herbert



dan-resume-67@hrbrt.co



linkedin.com/in/danielpherbert



https://dan.herbert.io/

Summary

15+ years of experience in web development, driven by intense curiosity about interesting problems.

My main experience for the web is in creating accessible, localizable, and fast sites for all users and platforms. Experienced in all the common web technologies like JavaScript/CSS/etc as well as testing/automation.

Experience



UX Engineer

Google

Apr 2016 - Jan 2023 (6 years 10 months)

Web developer at YouTube and most recently Cloud, working on Google Workspace's growth.

Created web applications using common web technologies and frameworks. Extensive experience creating accessible and internationalized web pages and web apps.

Senior Software Engineer

EPAM Systems

Dec 2012 - Apr 2016 (3 years 5 months)

Employee through acquisition of Empathy Lab. Lead developer creating websites & web apps for embedded hardware for media companies based on individual client needs.

Software Engineer

EmpathyLab

Aug 2009 - Dec 2012 (3 years 5 months)

: NET Developer

EPSG

Jun 2007 - Aug 2009 (2 years 3 months)

Education



Penn State University

Bachelor of Science (BS), Information Sciences and Technology 2005 - 2009

Skills

Accessibility • Internationalization • .NET • Node.js • Go (Programming Language) • Front-end Engineering • Electronics • Performance Tuning • IT Operations • Section 508